Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 3:41 PM

To: ‘DeAnn Grant'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel;
Rebecca Haskell; Mann, Ryan

Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019 * CORRECT API IS
015-37422 *

SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019 * CORRECT API IS 015-37422 *

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5329.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 1:47 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019 * CORRECT API IS 015-37422 *

2RP-5329

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 5:03 PM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019 * CORRECT API IS 015-37422 *

Amalia — | am only forwarding you the corrected copy with the correct API number on the form. —mb



From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 4:35 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>;
Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Breanna Small <BSmall@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019

Mr. Bratcher/Mr. Mann,

Please see the attached Initial C-141 that has been updated to reflect the correct API number.
| apologize for any confusion this may have caused.

Thank you,

DeArnw Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
aqrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443
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From: Breanna Small

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 5:29 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; '‘Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>;
Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: RE: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019

While going to save this and enter spill into system, | noticed API # is incorrect. API# is 30-15-37422. Can you re-send this
to me with API corrected so | can save the correct sheet?
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Responsible Party

Responsible Party COG Operating, LLC OGRID 229137
Contact Name Jennifer Knowlton Contact Telephone (575) 748-157
Contact email JKI"IDW“OH@GGHCI‘]O com Incident # fassigned by OCD)
Contact mailing address 00 West lllinois Avenue, Midland, Texas 79701
Location of Release Source
Lantmude 32.04797 Longitude -104.11910
(NAD &3 in decimal degrees to § decimal places)
Site Name SRO State Com #003H Site Type Heater Treater
Date Release Discovered p\arch 18. 2019 AP (if applicable) 30-015-37432
Unit Letter | Section Township Range County
A 18 26S 28E Eddy
Surface Owner: [®] State | | Federal [ | Tribal [ | Private (Name:
[E] Well Completion for Entity — O >
Wl Completion List T Completion Details T Date of First Prod/S ales ]
309082 003H 1 [SRO STATE COM #3H
CountrysState Caunty IUS j INM j IE-:Idy j
El& Field No | hd|
P #[a0 [ms [37s22 [0 [s1 AP Reference|
Initial Carmpletion ate I_,-'_,-'_
Fropozed Depthl n
b eazured Depthl n
Flug Back Depthl n
Fropozed Open F|DW| n Meazured Open FIu:uwI 0.000
Froposed Rock F'ressurel 0 Measured Rock F'ressurel 0.000
add || Edit || Deee || ok || carcel || Close |
4




Thank You,

Breanna Small

Production Accounting Assistant
COG Operating, LLC
bsmall@concho.com

Fasken Center, Tower 2, 9th Floor
600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432.221.0806 | Main: 432.683.7443
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From: DeAnn Grant

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 4:59 PM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon
Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant

Subject: (C-141 Initial) SRO State Com #003H (30-015-34772) 03-18-2019

Mr. Bratcher/Mr. Mann,

Please find the attached C-141 for your consideration. Also, attached is the calculation sheet to determine the estimated
release volume. The liquid lost estimate is based on the spill dimensions, estimated depth of fluid (wet soil depth) and
type of formation. The spreadsheet will calculate the volume lost in the ground and does not include the recovered
amount in the calculation. The calculated volume in the ground and the volume recovered were added together and
reported on the C-141. If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

DeAvrnww Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

=




